# PENALLY COMMUNITY COUNCIL CYNGOR CYMUNED PENALUN

Minutes of the General Meeting of the Penally Community Council held at Penally Village Hall on Wednesday 10th April 2024 at 6.00 pm.

Present : Cllrs S Snow (Chair), M Neal (Vice Chair), P Walsh, P Boyle, I Richards, County Councillor Phil Kidney and The Clerk. Cllr J Rilstone attended on Zoom.

#### Meeting agenda

Meeting started at 18.06pm. Cllr Snow (Chair) opened the meeting.

# 2024/04 122 To receive any Apologies for Absence.

Apologies received from Cllr H Mackie.

# 2024/03 123 To Receive any personal and prejudicial Declaration of Interests as per the Code of Conduct

none

# 2024/04 124 To Receive the Minutes of the Meeting Held on the 13th of March 2023

Cllr Walsh proposed that the Minutes of the meeting of Penally Community Council held on the 13th of March 2024, as presented to the Council, be signed as a true record of the meeting; Cllr Neal seconded the proposal with Cllrs in agreement.

# 2024/04 125 Matters Arising from the Minutes – Information Only

None

# 2024/04 126 Consider Account(s) for Payment and Bank Reconciliation – See finance report.

Cllr Snow proposed the Banking Reconciliation and statement be accepted as a true account; Cllr Neal seconded the proposal, Cllrs in full agreement. .

002008	Salary	April (incl work at home)	£286.20
002009	S Snow	Replace void cheque 002007	£10.00
002010	One Voice Wales	Membership	£183.00

Invoice received total of £479.40 Cllr Boyle proposed payment be accepted , seconded by Cllr Neal, all Cllrs in full agreement.

# 2024/04 127 Planning Application(s) Received

23/1009/PA Duneside, Penally, SA70 7PE Raise roof to form loft conversion. Re-construct additional chimney stack. Following consideration of the information presented, Cllr Snow proposed Penally Community Council have no objections to the application, Cllr Walsh seconded the proposal, all Cllrs in agreement.

### 2024/04 128 Planning application notices received.

23/0862/PA Windrush, Penally, Tenby, SA70 7PA Conditionally approved.

# 2024/04 129 Consideration of correspondence received.

None received.

# 2024/04 130 County Councillor Philip Kidney report

Cllr Kidney reported, County Councillor David Simpson would be stepping down at the end of the term. With reference to the proposed closure of the public toilets the toilets will remain open until end of May, consultation with the Community ongoing, Cllr Snow reported possible funding to support the Toilets staying open is being considered.

Cllr Kidney reported that more information has been requested with regard to the Flexibus scheme, awaiting further detail on the proposed change of the bus route.

# 2024/04 131 To receive any reports from working parties, including projects.

Cllr Neal reported that a meeting had taken place with Cllr Richards and a representative from the East Williamston grounds project. The group have been successful in obtaining funding towards a park project including benches, walks, tree planting, pathways, and garden machinery. Funding achieved through the Keep Wales Tidy group.

Cllr Snow reported a small working party will commence work on tidying the borders at the entrance/village sign areas.

# **2024/04 132 To receive reports from Council Representatives.**

None

# 2024/04 133 To discuss 7-day speed survey, Penally village.

Cllr Snow reported there had been a recent speeding survey conducted, the survey revealed that 84% of all traffic during the monitoring period travelled under 25mph. The threshold for enforcement is 26mph. The Clerk presented examples of speeding signs available, further quotes to be sought. Pembrokeshire CC Highways department to be contacted to seek advice on best location for signage. Cllr Kidney reported than an Officer from Pembrokeshire CC will attend the next meeting to discuss options regarding the prevention of speeding on the Penally By-pass.

#### Next meeting : Wednesday 18th May 2024

Meeting closed 19.10 pm.